Liz Leacy

0 L _ _ _ R
From: : Ewa Babiarczyk
Sent: ; , 23 February 2018 15:45
To: : Liz Leacy
Subject: . FW: Harp Refrigerants Ltd. - W0297-01

Hi Liz,

Could you lplease change the details of the correspondence person as per Applicant’s

email below?
1

Thank you,
Ewa

‘From: Robert Hunt [mailto:Robert. Hunt@awnconsultlng com]
Sent: 21 Februlary 2018 12:12 &
To: Ewa Bablarczyk <E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie> \(\Q}
Cc: Elaine Neary <Elaine.Neary@awnconsulting.com> - | O @’*\ . A
Subject: Harp Refngerants Ltd. - AWN Consulting Contact Deﬁ&ﬂ%,\o* S Lo Lot

C F&
Hi Ewa, ' QQQ\\ X

. W© @

As discussed earller my colleague Elaine Neary (c@%\\wﬂl be the AWN point of contact for management of the Harp
Refrlgerants Waste Licence Application from tfﬁ?@&)lnt forward.

S\
If you have any queries you can contact her@h (01) 8474 220.
f &
|
Kind Regards, |
Robert ,
i
ROBERT HUNT
Senior Environmental Consultant
!
AWN Consulting e: robert.hunt@awnconsulting.com
The Tecpro Buiiding m: +353.87.958.6287
IDA Business ahd Technology Park t: +353.1.847.4220
Clonshaugh | f: +353.1.847.4257
Dublin 17 * w: www.awnconsulting.com
|
Click for map View my Linkedin Profile

Please considefr the environment before printing this email.

| '
"This communiéation contains information which is confidential, and is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not a
named addressee please contact the sender immediately, and delete the communication from your system. Any views or opinions
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent AWN Consulting Limited unless specifically stated."
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